Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Team,

Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Wednesday, 28 December 2022 10:31 AM

admin-d; SUR; assignments

Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Jason Tea Chee Kiat

TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10019451 /JT || OI- SNB2336S (Blue) TP-FBR2609U || Est:
$0.00 || YSK Auto Workshop

image005.wmz; C10019451 - TP (FBR2609U).zip

We would like to request TP survey for SL FBR2609U. TP chose LKK Auto to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:

Y5 AUTO WORKSHOP

Avtobay @ Kaki Bukit
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue &
Blk D #01-71
Singapore 417883

Contact Person: 9640-2541 (DAMNMY)

Please confirm assignment.
Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Frauleine Khoo
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3696
F +65 6725 0853

E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg
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Customer Care +65 6221 2111

Claims +65 6221 2199

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01

Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924
budgetdirect.com.sg



auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: Anna Tan <annatan@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 December 2022 10:06 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: sltanjanettan@gmail.com; 'Kah Hui' <kahhui@visionlawllc.com>

Subject: RE: PRS Request on 28.12.2022 || C10019451/JT || PRE REPAIR FOR VEHICLE NO. FBR 2009 U

OUR REF: AM-atv-INS-Y56-119106-22

NAME OF CLAIMANT: MUHAMMAD ARFIZAN BIN ARMAN

VEHICLE NUMBER: FBR 2009 U

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER: SNB 2336 S

ACCIDENT ON 22 DECEMBER 2022 AT CARPARK OF BLK 205 TOA PAYOH NORTH AT ABOUT 1630HOURS

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Our client confirmed appointment of LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

YSK AUTO WORKSHOP

Autobay @ Kaki Bukit

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

Blk D #01-71

Singapore 417883

Contact Person: 9640-2541 (DANNY)



If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

KIND REGARDS,

MS ANNA TAN
Secretary

VISION LAW LLC

Tel: 65342811 ext 124

From: Anna Tan <annatan@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 December 2022 5:49 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: sltanjanettan@gmail.com; 'Kah Hui' <kahhui@visionlawllc.com>
Subject: PRE REPAIR FOR VEHICLE NO. FBR 2009 U

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 22 DECEMBER 2022
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

We are instructed by YSK AUTO WORKSHOP to notify you of a road traffic accident on 22 DECEMBER 2022
at about 1630HOURS AT CARPARK OF BLK 205 TOA PAYOH NORTH involving our client’s vehicle FBR 2009
U and SNB 2336 S driven by your insured and/or your insured’s driver at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or
your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you
within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to
you.

FCRSLREYCR
KIND REGARDS, Resseintid here after cardetion of prerepair inspedion: Therk you
MS ANNA TAN
Secretary Appdrted suneyar
VISION LAW LLC (Nare &Sgdure)
Tel: 65342811 ext 124
Dete & Timed Inspection

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
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disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

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




